
 

FARMERS MARKET ASSOCIATION 

BOARD REGULAR MEETING 
 

City of Dripping Springs  

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX  

Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 10:00 AM  

Agenda 

VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETING 

This meeting will be held via videoconference and the public is encouraged and welcome to 

participate.  Public comment may be given during the videoconference by joining the meeting using the 

information below. Public comment for this meeting may also be submitted to the City Secretary at 

acunningham@cityofdrippingsprings.com no later than 8:00 AM on the day the meeting will be held. 

 

The Farmers Market Association Board respectfully requests that all microphones and webcams be 

disabled unless you are a member of the Board. City staff, consultants and presenters, please enable your 

microphone and webcam when presenting. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84381877443?pwd=UlVwVUFCS0MrMW1PUm96aFFGNm1hUT09 

Meeting ID: 843 8187 7443 

Passcode: 025949 

Dial Toll Free: 
        888 475 4499 US Toll-free 

        877 853 5257 US Toll-free 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcgKLMIThv 

Join by Skype for Business: https://us02web.zoom.us/skype/84381877443 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Board Members 
Gouri Johannsen, Chair 

Marianne Simmons, Vice Chair 

Teresa Strube, Secretary 

David Vincent 

Nikki Dahlin 

Claudia Oney 

Janet Musgrove 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
Laurel Robertson, Farmers Market Manager 

Maggie Martin, Events & Programs Coordinator 

1



Kelly Schmidt, Parks & Community Services Director 

Taline Manassian, Mayor Pro Tem 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting  may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item 

during the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained 

within the current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. 

Speakers are allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public 

hearing.  Speakers may not cede or pool time.  Members of the public requiring the assistance of a 

translator will be given twice the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the 

assistance of a translator to address the Commission.  It is the request of the Commission that members 

of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments 

until the item(s) are presented for consideration.  Speakers are encouraged to sign in.  Anyone may 

request a copy of the City’s policy on presentation of citizens from the city secretary.  By law no action 

may be taken during Presentations of Citizens. 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the September 17, 2020 Farmers Market Association 

Board regular meeting minutes. 

REPORTS 

2. Parks and Community Services Director Report 
Kelly Schmidt, PCS Director 

3. Farmers Market Manager Report 
Laurel Robertson, Market Manager 

4. Farmers Market Monthly Financial Statement 
Gina Gillis, City Treasurer 

MARKETING AND PUBLIC RELATIONS 

5. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the creation of the Friends of the 

Dripping Springs Farmers Market citizen support initiative and its first annual "I Heart 

DS Farmers Market" membership drive campaign. 

MARKET VENUE 

6. Discuss and consider approval of New Vendor Applications. 

a) Evolve Chiropractic 

b) Smokin' Wick Candle Company 

c) Thundering Paws 

7. Discuss and consider possible action regarding music at the Farmers Market. 

2



8. Discuss and consider possible action or recommendation regarding Parking at Veterans 

Memorial Park/The Triangle.  Sponsor: Chair Johannsen 

OTHER BUSINESS 

9. Discuss and consider approval of the Farmers Market Association Board 2021 annual 

meeting calendar. 

10. Discuss and consider possible action regarding inclusion and advertising in the Dripping 

Springs Chamber of Commerce's 2021 Dripping Springs Business & Community 

Directory. 

11. Discuss and consider possible action regarding Market participation in the 23rd Empty 

Bowls Project taking place virtually in November. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Farmers Market Association Board Meetings 
November 19, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 

December 17, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 

City Council Meetings 
October 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

November 10, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING 

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically 

noted.  This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's 

Texas Codes. Annotated.  In addition, the Commission may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any 

Commissioner for absence from this meeting. 

Due to the Texas Governor Order, Hays County Order, City of Dripping Springs Disaster Declaration, 

and Center for Disease Control guidelines related to COVID-19, a quorum of this body could not be 

gathered in one place, and this meeting will be conducted through videoconferencing.  Texas Government 

Code Sections 551.045; 551.125; and 551.127. 

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website, 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on October 9, 2020 at 1:15 PM. 

 

 
City Secretary 

 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

3



Farmers Market Association Board  September 17, 2020 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 4 

 

FARMERS MARKET ASSOCIATION BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

City of Dripping Springs 

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX 

Thursday, September 17, 2020 at 10:00 AM 

MINUTES 

VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETING 

This meeting will be held via videoconference and the public is encouraged and welcome to 

participate.  Public comment may be given during the videoconference by joining the meeting using the 

information below.  Public comment for this meeting may also be submitted to the City Secretary at 

acunningham@cityofdrippingsprings.com,  no later than 9:00 a.m., Thursday, July 16, 2020.  

The Farmers Market Association Board respectfully requests that all microphones and webcams be 

disabled unless you are a member of the Board.  City staff, consultants and presenters please enable your 

microphone and webcam when presenting to the Board. 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88257606652?pwd=VHpzNGo5a0NoRjMwMEo3MCtkRktJUT09 

Meeting ID: 882 5760 6652 

Passcode: 940149 

Dial Toll Free: 
        877 853 5257 US Toll-free 

        888 475 4499 US Toll-free 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kf2PHabmb 

Join by Skype for Business: https://us02web.zoom.us/skype/88257606652 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Board Members present were: 

Gouri Johannsen, Chair 

Marianne Simmons, Vice Chair 

Teresa Strube, Secretary 

David Vincent 

Nikki Dahlin 

Claudia Oney 

Janet Musgrove 

City Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials present were: 
Market Manager Laurel Robertson 

Events & Programming Specialist Maggie Martin 

4

Item 1.



Farmers Market Association Board  September 17, 2020 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 4 

Parks & Community Services Director Kelly Schmidt 

Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Board regarding any item on an agenda for an open 

meeting  may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during the 

Board’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the current 

agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are allowed two 

(2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing.  Speakers may not cede 

or pool time.    Members of the public requiring the assistance of a translator will be given twice the 

amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to address 

the Board.  It is the request of the Board that members of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the 

agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented for 

consideration.  Speakers are encouraged to sign in.  Anyone may request a copy of the City’s policy on 

presentation of citizens from the city secretary.  By law no action may be taken during Presentations of 

Citizens. 

 

 Rebecca Baker spoke during Presentation of Citizens regarding her interest applying to serve on 

 the Farmers Market Board. 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the August 10, 2020 Farmers Market Association 

Board regular meeting minutes. 

 A motion was made by Vice Chair Simmons to approve the August 10, 2020 Farmers 

Market Association Board regular meeting minutes.  Board Member Oney seconded the 

motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

REPORTS 

2. Parks & Community Services Director Report 

 Kelly Schmidt’s report is on file and available for review by request. 

3. Farmers Market Manager Report 

 Laurel Robertson presented the report and discussed ActiveNet technological challenges, 

successful workarounds and future plans for the software to work better for the Market’s 

needs. 

4. Farmers Market Monthly Income Statement 

 Gina Gillis’ report is on file and available for review by request. 

MARKETING AND PUBLIC RELATIONS 

5. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the "I Heart DS Farmers Market" 

annual campaign beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021. 

  

5

Item 1.



Farmers Market Association Board  September 17, 2020 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 4 

 Via unanimous consent, this item was tabled. 

6. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a Donation to the Friends Foundation 

Fundraiser. 

 A motion was made by Vice Chair Simmons to approve a $50.00 auction item to the Friends 

Foundation Fundraiser.  Board Member Musgrove seconded the motion.  Upon further 

discussion, Vice Chair Simmons amended her motion to strike $50.00 auction item and 

replace with two (2) $25.00 Farmers Market Gift Certificates.  Board Member Musgrove 

seconded the motion as amended which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

MARKET VENUE 

7. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Farmers Market 2020 Holiday 

Market. 

 Laurel Robertson presented the staff report which is on file.  Staff recommends a $25.00 

application for new holiday market vendors, waiving the annual $25.00 membership fee. 

 A motion was made by Chair Johannsen to approve the 2020 Holiday Market fees as 

recommended by staff.  Board Member Vincent seconded the motion which carried 

unanimously 7 to 0. 

8. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the relocation of the Farmers Market to 

the Dripping Springs Ranch Park Event Center for winter. 

 A motion was made by Secretary Strube to relocate the Farmers Market to the Dripping 

Springs Ranch Park Event Center January 2021 – Mid-March 2021.  Chair Johannsen 

seconded the motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

9. Discuss and consider approval of New Farmers Market Vendor Applications. 

a) Caption Call Mobile, Karen Peebles 

 

Karen Peebles presented the item and reviewed the product and services. 

 

A motion was made by Chair Johannsen to approve Caption Call Mobile Vendor 

Application for holiday market vendor starting October 2020.  Board Member Dahlin 

seconded the motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

 

b) Lakonia Imports, Lisha Gilliam 

 

Lisha Gilliam and owner Peter Marules presented the item. 

 

A motion was made by Board Member Oney to deny the Vendor Application as the 

production of the products exceeds the allowed 150 mile radius.  Board Member Vincent 

seconded the motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

6

Item 1.



Farmers Market Association Board  September 17, 2020 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 4 

10. Update and possible staff direction regarding ActiveNet. 

 This item was discussed early with Agenda Item No. 3. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Farmers Market Board Meetings 
October 15, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 

November 19, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 

December 17, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 

City Council Meetings 
October 13, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

October 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Simmons to adjourn the meeting.  Board Member Vincent seconded 

the motion which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

This regular meeting adjourned at 12:08 p.m. 

 

Teresa Strube 
Board Secretary 

7

Item 1.



1 

 

PARKS 

September 2020  
Director’s Monthly Report 

SUBMITTED BY: Director, Kelly Schmidt & PCS Team 
 

 
Charro Ranch Park 
The monthly volunteer work day at Charro Ranch Park  was held on Saturday, September 5, 2020. The group assisted 

with mitigating some of the scarring that occurred from the Oak Wilt mitigation trenching.  

Dripping Springs Ranch Park -Submitted by: Tina Adams – Event Center Manager                                   

September was an exciting month for DSRP with several successful weddings, large horse shows 

and preparing for the Upcoming Rodeo in October.   

In preparation for the fall show season, the local Hays County 4-H club has started meeting again 

on Monday nights at DSRP.   

The Dripping Springs Fair & Rodeo was postponed until October 16-17th. With the current Covid-

19 safety precautions, this event has downsized considerably and will operate at 50% 

capacity.  The DSRP board and CODS city council approved the amended fee schedule for 

the 2020-2021 DSRP budget.  Also 2 major repairs to the Event Center have been completed (NE Corner of new 

addition door and Warm Up Arena roll up door).  The management team is currently revamping the DSRP riding 

series for this next season/series. The management team is gaining a new member for October. Lily has an extensive 

background in livestock and equine fields, event planning and customer service. With the event center starting to 

ramp back up, she will be a welcome addition.   

 

Founders Memorial Park & Pool – 

New trail segment has been completed as previously reported. Discussions and plans are being formulated for 

moving forward on the additional proposed parking area adjacent to future skateboard park. 

 

Rathgeber Natural Resource Park (Pending) 

Use agreement still being drafted with Capitol Area BSA for Rathgeber. Awaiting the results of the November election. 

Staff has begun developing a preliminary operations budget for the park with a plan for bringing it on-line in 2022.       
 

Sports & Recreation Park 

2020 DSYSA Fall youth sports program has resumed. Engineering portion and phased implementation plan of the 

Sports Lighting replacement while implementing dark sky compliance certification is wrapping up. 

Veterans Memorial Park & Triangle 

Community rental capabilities of the portion of the Triangle west of the low water crossing are no longer permitted. 

 
  
Community Initiatives 

 Bird City Texas:  

Applications for the 2021 Texas Bird City designation process opened June 15, 2020 with a deadline of 

December 4, 2020 . An application committee was formed and consists of the following partners: 

 

  Hope Boatright – Destination Dripping Springs, Visitors Bureau 

  Maggie Martin – CODS Programs & Events Specialist 

  Paul Fushille – CODS Parks & Recreation Commissioner 

                Kelly Schmidt – CODS Parks & Community Services Director 

                Lisa Sullivan – CODS Communications Director 

  Amanda Pena Bustillos – Wild Birds Unlimited 

COMMUNITY SERVICES  

8

Item 2.



 
 

 
2 

  Connie Boltz – Hays County Master Naturalists 

  Anne Forish – Hays County Master Gardeners 

The committee divided up the extensive application requirements and will be meeting on several occasions 

during the next several months to support each other through the process of completing the application 

with the best information. The objective is to ensure that our 2021 application accurately assesses and shares 

the past, current and future work that reflects Dripping Springs’ dedication to the preservation and 

conservation of birds. 

 International Dark Sky Association: Lights Out! Campaign being driven by Maggie Martin, 

Communications Coordinator Lisa Sullivan & City Administrator Michelle Fischer. Proclamation to be 

presented at the next City Council meeting detailing the importance of a night sky and how artificial 

lighting negatively impacts migratory bird patterns. This acknowledgement aids in achieving Bird City 

requirements as well as celebrate our designation as an International Dark Sky city. 

 It’s Time Texas: On Going- prepping for next year. 

 Keep Dripping Springs Beautiful: On Going - Nothing to report> 

 Scenic City: On Going - Nothing to report. 

Community Outreach Volunteer Services 

Nothing to report for August. Covid still continues to impact normal operations. Beginning our planning for the 2021 

volunteer season and creating organizational structure for on-going opportunities for recruitment of community 

volunteers. 

Banner Requests & Co-Sponsorships 

-Run by the Creek 

-Empty Bowls 

 

Community Events & Programs – Submitted by: Maggie Martin, Programs and Events Speciailist 

 

Bird City:  

We are continuing our efforts for earning 

the Bird City Designation. Planning 

meetings with the Bird City Texas 

Committee have continued and the team 

is working hard on their designated 

items to meet our December deadline. 

The ‘Lights Out’ Proclamation passed on September 8th, 2020. Throughout September and 

October, you can show your support for protecting Dripping Springs bird species by 

signing the pledge on the Dripping Springs Bird City webpage. The program has been well received by the public with 

approximately 100 pledges so far. 

 

9

Item 2.



 
 

 
3 

In September, the Night Sky Month Proclamation passed, recognizing the 

month of October Night Sky Month. We are discussing possible events or 

programs to support IDA and Night Sky Month.  

The Charro Ranch Park Bird Interpretive signage has been completed! The 

Bird guide is currently being printed and will be available for use in October! 

Head over to the Charro Ranch Birding station to check it out! Thank you to 

Tom Hausler, a DS Birding Club member and bird photographer, for donating 

photos to be used in the guide. The project would not have been a success 

without his generosity.  

In other news, Charro is getting love and attention from our fellow Girl 

Scouts! We have one Silver Award Candidate applying to work with the City 

on restoring the Charro Ranch Park kiosk! She will spend approximately 50 

hours working to make the kiosk more inclusive and relevant. She will be 

leading the project, and working closely with staff to tackle the project.  

 

Christmas on Mercer:  

Continued planning of Christmas on Mercer 2020- sponsorship is open 

and supporters have already begun submitting their sponsorships. 

Vendor applications are open as well and are at 60% capacity. We are 

continuing our efforts of gaining more sponsors and vendors! The PCS 

department has teamed up with other city entities to update the Traffic 

control plans, our health and safety protocol, and event site plan to work 

towards creating a safer event for our community. This year the tree 

lighting will be held virtually.  

 Movie in the Park:  

Continued planning of the Halloween special movie in the park! We have 

received sponsorship from Austin Realty who have donated to the expense of the event. Sponsors will get a special 

shout out at the event with their logo (or chosen piece of marketing) will be shown on the screen before the show 

begins as well as any banners and posts from the City! It will be held at Ranch Park and will adhere to COVID 

regulations by limiting the number of guests, spacing out parking spots, and using an online, touchless reservation 

system. Signups will begin at the end of September. We will be showing the new Addams Family (2019)!  

Farmers Market – Submitted by: Laurel Robertson, Market Manager 

In September, the Farmers Market was able to accomplish a 

long-term goal of moving weekly booth reservations and 

payments online. It took several weeks, and plenty of backup 

support from PCS Team Kelly Schmidt and Maggie Martin, but 

the new system is operational and vendors are successfully using 

it. Ongoing tweaks and improvements are expected during the 

coming months.  

Manager Robertson continues to be in conversation with Mayor 

Foulds about re-opening the market to live music, craft vendors, and public seating as COVID restrictions are lifted. 

The Mayor okayed increasing craft vendors at this time, with the promise of revisiting the entertainment and seating 

options soon.  

At their September meeting, the Farmers Market Association Board approved offering reduced joining fees for 

Holiday Vendors (November and December markets) and moving the market indoors at DSRP Event Center during 

January, February, and the first part of March. Market Manager Robertson will coordinate with the DSRP Event Center 

Staff on logistics for the temporary move.  

 

 

10

Item 2.



 
 

 
4 

Marketing, Website, Social Media, Branding & Communications 

The PCS department continues to expand their website pages to encompass the resource as a tool to provide the full 

scope of services within the department’s span of responsibility. Currently, the “Community Services” aspect of the 

department is lacking in web presence and ease of service access. Staff is in the process of creating an easier application 

process and information dissemination platform. 

 Road closure requests 

 Itinerant Vendor Permits 

 Event Permit for events held on city property and events held within City Limits 

 Co-Sponsorship Requests and banners at the triangle requests 

11

Item 2.



September 2020 Farmers Market Report 
 

In September, the Farmers Market was able to accomplish a long-term goal of moving weekly 

booth reservations and payments online. It took several weeks, and plenty of backup support 

from PCS Team Kelly Schmidt and Maggie Martin, but the new system is operational and 

vendors are successfully using it. Ongoing tweaks and improvements are expected during the 

coming months.  

Manager Robertson continues to be in conversation with Mayor Foulds about re-opening the 

market to live music, craft vendors, and public seating as COVID restrictions are lifted. The 

Mayor okayed increasing craft vendors at this time, with the promise of revisiting the 

entertainment and seating options soon.  

At their September meeting, the Farmers Market Association Board approved offering reduced 

joining fees for Holiday Vendors (November and December markets) and moving the market 

indoors at DSRP Event Center during January, February, and the first part of March. Market 

Manager Robertson will coordinate with the DSRP Event Center Staff on logistics for the 

temporary move.  

 

Submitted on Oct 01, 2020 

By Laurel Robertson, Market Manager 

 

12

Item 3.



Page: 1

City of Dripping Springs Farmers Market
Income Statement

For the Twelve Months Ending September 30, 2020

Current Month
Actual

Current Month
Budget

Year to Date
Actual

Year to Date
Budget

Revenues
Market Events $ 0.00 $ 33.37 $ 0.00 $ 400.00
FM Sponsor 0.00 166.63 0.00 2,000.00
Grant Income 0.00 83.37 0.00 1,000.00
FM Booth 1,701.00 2,166.63 25,617.00 26,000.00
FM App Fee 100.00 333.37 2,580.00 4,000.00
Interest Income 36.44 47.45 440.39 569.73

Total Revenues 1,837.44 2,830.82 28,637.39 33,969.73

Expenses
Advertising Expense 200.00 416.63 2,419.09 5,000.00
FM Manager 1,924.70 2,491.63 23,485.42 29,900.00
Entertainment and Activities 0.00 83.37 600.00 1,000.00
Market Events 0.00 41.63 0.00 500.00
Training 0.00 16.63 0.00 200.00
Payroll Tax Expense 183.87 204.14 2,395.57 2,449.35
Dues Fees and Subscriptions 0.00 16.63 75.00 200.00
Office Expense 0.00 16.63 202.90 200.00
Supplies Expense 0.00 33.37 352.04 400.00
Other Expense 0.00 8.37 (1,641.92) 100.00
Purchase Disc-Expense Items 13.49 0.00 13.49 0.00

Total Expenses 2,322.06 3,329.03 27,901.59 39,949.35

Net Income $ (484.62) $ (498.21) $ 735.80 $ (5,979.62)

For Management Purposes Only

13

Item 4.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78602 

Submitted By: Kelly Schmidt 

Meeting Date: 10.15.2020 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider possible action regarding the creation of the Friends 

of the Dripping Springs Farmers Market citizen support initiative and its 

first annual "I Heart DS Farmers Market" membership drive campaign. 

Agenda Item 

Requestor: 

Kelly Schmidt 

Summary/Background:  

 

 

Many Farmers Markets have creative ways to promote their mission 

statement and garner support from the communities in which they serve. One 

such example is an annual membership drive that promotes Farmers Market 

connecitvity to the community and support from market customers. “I 

HEART Dripping Springs Farmers Market” is one such program that will 

achieve a similar objective for the DSFM! 

 

 

14

Item 5.



 

Staff  

Recommendations: 

Staff recommends approval of the Friends of Dripping Springs Farmers 

Market program and an annual membership  drive campaign called “I Heart 

Dripping Springs Farmers Market.”  

FM Board 

Recommendations: 

 

Attachments:  Friends of Olympia Farmers Market Brochure (Initiative example) 

Next Steps/Schedule: 1. Create program outline for the DS Farmers Market and present to 

FMB & CC.  

2. Obtain business license that will facilitate the selling of DSFM 

merchandise and tax collection at Market. 

3. Create Friends group logo & promotional brochure and get approved 

by Board & Council. 

4. Propose Farmers Market Fee Schedule Amendment with Friends 

associated Annual Membership Dues. 

 

15

Item 5.



Dedicated to supporting 

local sustainable 

agriculture and improving 

the Olympia 

Farmers Market

2014

Olympia 
Farmers Market

Voted as one of the most interesting 
places to visit in Olympia, The Olympia 
Farmers Market (OFM) is the second 
largest open-air market in Washington 
State.  From its humble beginnings  
in 1975 The Market now offers an 
abundance of local produce and
crafts, special events, kid’s activities,
and food vendors including:

✽ Organic  local produce

✽ Plants, vegetable starts, fruit trees, flowers,
 and bouquets from regional producers

✽ Fruit from across Washington  

✽ CSA share programs 
 (Community Supported Agriculture)

✽ Breads, pastries, artisan dairy products 
 and other treats from local bakeries

✽ Fresh fish, shellfish, smoked salmon and  
 seafood from Washington waters

✽ Original, local, handmade gifts for   
 home and yard

✽ Some of the best free music in town

Friends of Olympia 
Farmers Market
Mission Statement:
✽ Preserve the Olympia Farmers Market as a
 creative environment and vibrant   
 community gathering place and asset.

✽ Promote healthy, locally produced food   
 and goods.

✽ Support local sustainable agriculture.

Vision:
Build a vibrant community marketplace that 
promotes the development of our local food 
system and supports artisans of many genres.

Get involved with your Friends!
For more information about Friends of the 
Farmers Market or for Corporate Sponsor-
ship opportunities contact us at 

Email: farmers-market.org/contact-us

      Friends of Olympia Farmers Market

website: farmers-market.org

FOFM
P.O. Box 41
Olympia, WA 98507
360-786-6054

Email: farmers-market.org/contact-us

      Friends of Olympia Farmers Market

website: farmers-market.org

FOFM
P.O. Box 41
Olympia, WA 98507
360-786-6054 16

Item 5.



Join
Name   

Address   

City Zip 

Phone  

Email  

Individual ...........................................$25

Family .................................................$45

Supporter ..........................................$100

Grower ..............................................$500

Visionary  ........................................$1000

Please contact us with bequest information

check or credit card by mail - mailing address on reverse

card #  

exp. date zip 
or online at:

www.farmers-market.org

Get Involved
Work behind the scenes at FOFM events.
please contact me- 

Phone   

Email  
if different than from above

Buy A Brick!
Have your name, a friend’s name, or an inspiring 
message permanently grace the market floor by 
purchasing a brick. Purchase supports the Friends 
of the Farmers Market. For information please 
stop by stall #73 (Wood Loved by Larry) or online 
at farmers-market.org

Benefits of Friends

✽ Membership Card

✽ Member Volunteer Opportunities – 
 be an active part of Taste of the Market  
 & The Friends Market Seasonal Dinners

✽ Discounts on Farmers Market gear  

✽ Car window sticker – 
 Promote the Farmers Market!

✽ Free Market bucks to offset any credit
 card fees

✽ Button to wear at the Market to be
 recognized as a Friend by vendors and   
 the like

✽ Market bucks drawing

✽ Market e-newsletter with recipes and 
 events

“The sensual pleasure of 
eating beautiful food from 

the garden brings with it the 
moral satisfaction of doing 

the right thing for the planet 
and for yourself.”

Alice Waters
Founder, Chez Panisse

Get involved with your Friends!

Only with your support and contribution can
the Friends fully support additional improvements 
to the Olympia Farmers Market, making it even 
more inviting and comfortable for customers 
and vendors. When you support the Friends of
Olympia Farmers Market, you support local small 
businesses, independent artisans, and organic 
farming. By joining us you help guarantee the 
success of this popular public space and help 
build its future.  Come support the new projects 
surrounding the Taste of the Market and other 
popular events.

Donations make a difference-
Membership funds made these market 
improvements possible:  

• picnic tables • emergency medical equip. 
• Lu Hall kitchen • L.E.D. security lighting 
• solar project • personalized paving bricks 
• facility heaters • pavilion/stage 
• sound system • public address system 
• bike rack • electrical upgrades
• benches • computer equipment 
• security camera • Robert J. Meyer Scholarship  
• parking bollards  fund for new farmers
• cooking demos • recycling bins
• Taste of the Market • Market signage

17

Item 5.



18

Item 6.



19

Item 6.



20

Item 6.



21

Item 6.



22

Item 6.



23

Item 6.



24

Item 6.



25

Item 6.



26

Item 6.



27

Item 6.



28

Item 6.



29

Item 6.



30

Item 6.



31

Item 6.



32

Item 6.



33

Item 6.



34

Item 6.



35

Item 6.



36

Item 6.



37

Item 6.



38

Item 6.



39

Item 6.



40

Item 6.



41

Item 6.



42

Item 6.



43

Item 6.



44

Item 6.



45

Item 6.



46

Item 6.



47

Item 6.



48

Item 6.



49

Item 6.



50

Item 6.



51

Item 7.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78602 

Submitted By: Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary 

Board Meeting Date: October 15, 2020 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider approval of the Farmers Market Association Board 

2021 annual meeting calendar. 

Agenda Item Requestor: Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary  

Summary/Background:  Annually the City prepares the meeting calendar for Boards, Commissions and 

Committees.  The attached calendar for the Farmers Market Board considers the 

approved City of Dripping Springs Holiday Calendar and additional observed 

holidays by DSISD.   

The Farmers Market Board meets the 3rd Thursday of each month at 10:00 a.m.  The 

attached calendar for the Board has no conflicts with City Holidays or City Hall 

closures; however, the March meeting is scheduled during Spring Break week for 

DSISD.   

Recommended  

Commission Actions: 

Staff recommends approval of the attached Farmers Market Board 2021 meeting 

calendar; and it is the at the Board’s pleasure to reschedule the March 2021 meeting. 

Attachments: 1. Approved City Hall Holiday Calendar 

2. Proposed FMB 2021 Meeting Calendar 

Next Steps/Schedule: 1. Prepare 2021 meeting calendar for review and approval by City Council. 

2. Upon City Council approval meetings will be updated on the City website and 

calendar invites will be forwarded to Board Members. 

 

52

Item 9.



Holidays

Holidays - City Hall Closures
January 1 - New Year's Day

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT January 18 - Martin Luther King Day
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 February 15 - Presidents Day

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 May 31 - Memorial Day
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 July 5 - Independence Day (observed)
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 September 6 - Labor Day
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 October 11 - Columbus Day
31 November 11 - Veterans Day

November 25 & 26 - Thanksgiving Day
December 24 - Christmas Eve

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT December 31 - New Year's Eve

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 DSISD Holidays & Breaks
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Spring Break, March 15 - 19

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 April 2 - Staff/Student Holiday
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Thanksgiving Break, November 23 - 26
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 Winter Break, December 20 - January 4

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 1 2 3 4 5

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2 3 4 1 2

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

2021
JANUARY FEBRUARY

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

MARCH APRIL

MAY JUNE

JULY AUGUST

53

Item 9.



City Hall Closure, DSISD Break
January 

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 21 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 February

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 18 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 March
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 April
31 15 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.

May
20 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT June
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 17 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 July
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 August
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 19 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.

September
16 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.
October

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 21 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.
1 1 2 3 4 5 November

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 18 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 December
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 16 - FMB @ 12:00 p.m.
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2 3 4 1 2

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

MARCH APRIL

2021 Farmers Market Association Board

JANUARY FEBRUARY

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

MAY JUNE

JULY AUGUST

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

54

Item 9.



Dear Dripping Springs Empty Bowls Project Chefs and Restaurants. 

We are sorry to say we will not be hosting the 23rd Annual (in-person) event due to COVID 19. We have so 
appreciated your generosity to supply soups for us over the years. 

While we will not be gathering in person, we are enthusiastic to bring the 2020 Empty Bowls Project HOME 
EDITION to our community through a virtual format. We wish to celebrate and give back to our restaurants, 
potters, musicians and special supporters through this online event that will run from November 1- November 30! 

To applaud our restaurants and chefs, we kindly ask you to provide us with a soup recipe you would like to share 
with our community. We will showcase one soup recipe per day during the month of November. (Please see the 
attached sample of how your recipe will appear on our website as a pdf.)  By participating in our HOME EDITION, 
your restaurant will also be included on our digital posters sent to 1,500 or more people. 

To promote your restaurant and showcase your recipe, here is the information we will need.  (NOTE: You may 
submit your recipe in a word doc or pdf, or just simply typed in your email is fine - no formatting required.)  

Person to Contact for Publication: ____________________________Phone: ___________________________

INFORMATION NEEDED:
• Name of your restaurant __________________________________________________________________
• Address _______________________________________________________________________________
• Website _______________________________________________________________________________
• Restaurant Phone Number  ________________________________________________________________
• Name of Your Recipe _____________________________________________________________________
• Ingredients  (attach or type in email)

• Directions  (attach or type in email)

• Notes if needed  (attach or type in email)

IMAGES:
• Restaurant Logo (any format - larger file please; preferably not off your website) 
• Photo of Recipe (Perhaps downloaded from your Facebook page; if not available we may use a stock photo)

• Photo of your Restaurant (interior or exterior - you choose)

Please supply these items in one email if at all possible with your restaurant name and recipe in the subject line 
along with the this fillalbe form (or simply provide us with this info in your email), the requested images and your 
recipe directions.  To be celebrated in the HOME EDITION, please submit your information by September 15, 2020.  

For questions and to submit your recipe info, Please email Brooke or Kodi at
brookereidrobbins@gmail.com  or kodicage@gmail.com 

REQUEST FOR  A SOUP RECIPE FROM 
YOUR RESTAURANT

55

Item 11.



DIRECTIONS:

Put the stock, tomatoes (with juice), lemon slices, thyme and bay leaf 
in a medium saucepan and reduce over medium-high heat by about a 
third. Throw out the thyme, bay leaf and lemon.

Meanwhile, put the oil and garlic in a small sautee pan, turn the heat 
to medium and let the garlic get brown. Once brown, remove the garlic 
from the oil and set aside. Save the oil, you’re going to need it.

Pour the reduced stock, tomatoes and garlic in a blender or food pro-
cessor and blend until smooth. Once it’s smooth, check the consistency. 
If you think it should be thicker, pour it in a large sautee pan and let it 
reduce – stirring constantly – until it feels like soup to you.

Pour all this back in the blender, add the basil, and fire it up. While it’s 
turning, slowly pour the oil into mix. Keep blending and add some cream 
(maybe a quarter cup).

Add more cream if it needs it. Definitely add salt and pepper. Maybe add 
some cayenne pepper to give it a kick. Does it need lemon juice to make 
it a little more acidic? Experiment with cumin. A little smoked paprika 
will add a smoky depth. Perhaps a pinch of curry? Add whatever you 
think will taste good. 

Serve.

NOTES: See next page for variations

THE BLUE PLATE

TOMATO BASIL
SOUP

INGREDIENTS:

 · 2 cups chicken stock (low sodium or unsalted)
 · 1 14.5-ounce can tomatoes (peeled or diced will work, too; 

low sodium/unsalted)
 · A few thyme sprigs
 · A few lemon slices, including the rind
 · A bay leaf
 · 4 to 8 garlic cloves (depends on how much you like garlic)
 · 3 tablespoons olive oil
 · Heavy cream or half and half
 · Fresh basil (Again, depends on how much basil you want)

2222 Airport Blvd 
Austin, TX 78222

theblueplate.com
(Live link to your site)

(512) 222-2222

56

Item 11.


	Top
	1.	MIN: Sept FMB Minutes
	09.17.20 FMB Minutes_draft

	2.	Parks & Community Services Director - September Report
	September 2020 PCS Report

	3.	RPT: FM Manager Report
	2020 - Farmers Market Manager Report 2020-09

	4.	RPRT: Farmers Market Financial Report
	September 2020 - FM Income Statement

	5.	EVNT: I Heart DS Farmers Market Campaign
	Staff Report - I Heart DS Farmers Market
	Example FM Friends Brochure

	6.	FMB: Vendor Applications
	Evolve Chiropractic 2020
	Smokin' Wick Candle Company
	Thundering Paws 2020
	Thundering Paws Application Addendum

	7.	FMB: Market Music
	Local Live Music Listings

	9.	CAL: FMB 2021 Meeting Calendar
	2021 FMB Calendar Staff Report
	2021 City Holiday & Meeting Calendar
	2021 FMB Meeting Calendar

	11.	FMB: EBP Participation
	Request for Recipes
	Sample Recipe Layout

	Bottom

